
From: Soil & Water Conservation Program
To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff; Soil & Water Conservation Program
Cc: DNR.MGS SWC Staff
Subject: Quarterly Update Meeting
Date: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 1:58:47 PM

Good afternoon.

The SWCP will be holding a virtual update meeting for districts on August 20, at 10:00 AM.
An agenda will be distributed closer to meeting time. You may join by clicking the link
below. Hope to see you there!

Join the meeting now
If you have any questions, please contact your coordinator.

Thank you,

Soil and Water Conservation Program

Missouri Department of Natural Resources

573-751-4932

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of
Natural Resources. Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s
Customer Satisfaction Survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey.
Thank you.

mailto:soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov
mailto:dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov
mailto:soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov
mailto:dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MmVlMzhiNzQtODdhNi00MjJlLWE0YjctNThlMGI5YWI0MzRm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22831ecdf9-06f4-49a9-9b3e-32a7eac7ca52%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22aec0aee7-8787-442c-be7a-f1de3b38ff02%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MmVlMzhiNzQtODdhNi00MjJlLWE0YjctNThlMGI5YWI0MzRm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22831ecdf9-06f4-49a9-9b3e-32a7eac7ca52%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22aec0aee7-8787-442c-be7a-f1de3b38ff02%22%7d
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey

